Uniti

April 16, 2015

Thomas Greer

Pinkham & Greer Civil Engineers
28 Vannah Avenue

Portland, ME 04103

Re: 17 Carleton Street, Portland, ME
Dear Mr. Greer:

Thank you for your interest in using natural gas for the above referenced project.

Unitil has natural gas in the vicinity of this project to provide additional gas service. The
evaluation to complete the design, costs and determining what the customer contribution
may be, if any, can be completed once Unitil receives the completed design and load
information. Unitil welcomes the opportunity for further discussions regarding this project.

If you have any further questions or require additional information, please contact me
directly at (207) 541-2536 or at Harmon@unitil.com.

Sincerely,

Bridget L. Harmon

Business Development Representative
Unitil Corporation

(0) 207-541-2536 (f) 207-541-2586
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